February 14, 2018
UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY

The civilian component of the U. S. Coast Guard

America’s
Volunteer
Lifesavers

From: SO-HR, Linda Lockamy
To: VCDR, Howard Sprow, Division 10

Subject: Activity Report: Human Resources
> Activities, Projects, or Events.

e [’vereceived four “Join Us Online” notifications since the beginning of the year.

o Two for Flotilla 10-05.
o Two for Flotilla 10-07.
o One “carry-over” from last year for Flotilla 10-07.

e The FSO-HR in Flotilla 10-05 has initiated contact with the two individuals in the
Southport area despite receiving an incorrect contact Email from one prospect.

e The FSO-HR in Flotilla 10-07 has acknowledged receipt of the contact information but has
not reported any progress.

e The most recent DIRAUX Task Listing/Status report indicates 16 new member
applications are being processed.

o Three for Flotilla 10-01.
o Eleven for Flotilla 10-05.
o Two for Flotilla 10-06.

Respectfully Submitted,
Linda Lockamy
SO-HR Division 10
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